Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
August 20, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (July) 3
Director’s Report 5
Program Stats 7
Circulation Stats 8
Monthly Expenses 11
Petty Cash Reconciliation 12
SCLS Foundation Report (July) 13
SCLS Foundation Report (August) 14
Rainy Day Policy DRAFT 15




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for August 2025
On August 20th
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
POLICY

1. Policy Committee
Rainy Day Policy

OLD BUSINESS
1. Employee Handbook
NEW BUSINESS

Invitation to new Cambridge Superintendent
WLA Membership

Annual Review

Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

Pwnp

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS;
NEXT MEETING DATES; Wednesday September 10th (Board Meeting)

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: September 10th



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
July 9, 2025
6:30 PM

Present/RollCall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, Cari Redington, Pamela
Schmitt, Robin Kantzler and Matthew Gausmann.. Absent & excused-Jennifer Simdon Budewitz

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by Trustee Kantzler. Discussion. Library traffic was down in June due to

roadwork, but overall a 6% increase from last year. Vote. Approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Martin made a motion to approve: Monthly
Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation, seconded by Trustee Gausmann.
Discussion. Trustee Redington reported $22,282.80 in monthly expenses for the month of June.
The Budget Comparison Report was distributed at the meeting. We are half way through the
year and the budget is looking good. Some areas are over budget and the Board will need to
reassess when working on next year's budget. Roll call vote. Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: Lisa Moen's last day was 7/5/25. Lucy will be replacing her. The Village will be
looking for her replacement.

Friends of the Library Report: The book sale is August 1&2. They will be raffling off a signed
Green Bay Packer football.

School District Report: Superintendent Cramer has started.
Action Agenda:

Policy
1. Rainy Day Policy-Table until next month. We need to have a policy if we have a
reserve fund.
2. Policy Audit-Director Seeman started populating a template.
3. Review of Donations Policy/Memorial Recognition-Discussed.



Old Business

1. Employee Handbook-Deerfield Library is a work in progress. It has been
uploaded to our google drive.

2. Emergency Plan-7/7/25 there was a walk through. It was recommended to focus
on staff training and signage. Do regular drills with staff during training days.
EMS team will walk through in September.

3. lce Cream Social-8/15/25 at 3:30 PM. Looking for help from Board members .
Will be serving pre-packaged ice cream treats to celebrate the library building
turning 10 years old.

New Business

1. Nominations-President Trendel's present term ends this year. July is our election
month according to our bylaws. Trustee Gausmann made a motion for President
Trendel to remain in place until next July, seconded by President Trendel.
Discussion. Accepted. Vote. Approved. President Trendel has been elected for a
one year term.

2. Trustee Training Week-Takes place in August. Director Seeman will get more
information and send it to the Board. This is recommended, not required.

3. Budget 2026-A small committee will form to work on the budget and bring to the
full board. The established committee is President Trendel, Trustee Redington,
Director Seeman and Trustee Gausmann.

4. Donations and Gifts/Thank You Notes-The Friends of the Library donated
$455.40 for the AED machine and pads. The Cambridge Lions Club donated
$500 via annual check.

Upcoming meeting:
8/13/25 6:30 PM-Library Board Meeting

Looking forward:
8/15/25 Ice Cream Social 3:30 PM

Trustee Redington made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Gausmann at 7:49 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
August 20th @ 6:30pm

Updates

o By the time you receive this report, construction on the Drive-up Window will be
completed. They are anticipating being done by early afternoon on Wednesday August
13", and will show staff working at that time how to use the new window (how to lock it
at night, etc.). | have already informed staff of this development, and have given them
the okay to set-up and open the window by Thursday morning the latest. Vogel did an
excellent job all around with this project. We are really looking forward to unveiling and
using the new window.

o The Village copier was not working properly so we spent some time on August 6%
making copies for them. We invoiced them for that service.

o We are starting to move forward with the second part of our Foundation Grant request
from this year; | have spoken to both Kayla (our cataloger) and a volunteer about getting
our puzzles and board game collections all properly cataloged and re-packaged. My goal
is to write up a process, and then work with the volunteer to get the project started.
This might take some time to complete, but at the end of it, the puzzles and board
games with all be cataloged properly, and will hopefully be easier to access for patrons,
not mention look better on the shelves.

o Our Weeding project, now that summer has simmered down, has finally been started
back up. Amanda has been working really hard on the Non-Fiction replenishment, and
other staff have been working on other sections of the library.

o The Summer Library Program will come to a close on August 23™. This year we had 244
people sign up for the program. Anyone who logs all three months has been
automatically added to the Grand Prize raffle drawings for additional prizes.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff participated in Smishing related cyber training from Infosec

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

e Donations
o We received a donation from Georgia Gomez-lbanez on 8/12/25. It was brought up to
the Village for deposit on the same day.
e Monies Received
o We received our 2" quarter e-commerce check in the amount of $44.22. That was
deposited on July 30th



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
August 20th @ 6:30pm

Program Highlights (July)




e |en 5

Buiwweiboigd .m>_mwan_

Buuuny-es

saby Iy

sHnpy

suaaj

spiy aby jooyag

G Japun spiv
sweiboud je101

2oUBpUINY |EI0L

SaJoN

SajoN

SajON

5a)ON

(Auo] 182110)
(Aqqv parueyou3)
SaloN

SajoN

(sued 01 5309 SLUEH “SIN)
(mojjaA)

Sa)ON

SajoN

SajoN

sajoN
(s%0np)
fyiolog
S3JON
SaJON

sajoN

SaJON
S3joN

S910N 4L

asi|3 / epuewy

BRUBLLY

fned
Aned

epusLy

Aned
Aned

fned

BlIUBLIRS

EpUBLLY
fned
fned

EpuBWY

EPUELLY

Aned

1eziuebig

i

1€

G
RS
R RN

S6

GBI
D

e

adA] Aanay © papually #

Auanoy

doysyJop 1n31)
31qqe.as
salas Apnisg 3suy

awnAios

15Uy ayy pzundey

qn|d yoog
sodeq ay) usamiag

~aby |Iv 2Iqqeids

. sunpy sy2114 Aepriy
~n)spiy. awnAiols
SNO1S Jems
2[qqesas

anpp
3ooq JydiN Aepuoly
sauas Apnig 15Uy

awnhiols

PeOY XIG MOJ|3A
akg al)

a|qqesos

uoIssNISI() yoog
s31d0d] ay) Ul Buuy

wiie4 ay3 uo siojo)

a1qqeias

dnojg aby Ajanoy AL

ARAA/p st

SzoZ/ee/L
Sc0e/bL/L
Scoe/8e/L

Scoe/se/L

SeoL/Ee/L

s¢oe/ee/L

GS20z/ze/L
SZ0Z/8L/L
Se0e/8L/L
Seoz/9L/L
SZ0T/SL/L

Scoe/ivi/L
SCoT/vL/L
Seoe/LL/L
Szoz/e/l
Gcoe/s/eL

S20z/8/L
Scoe/Llt

scoe/elt

Scoe/L/L




1€ 9t 8 9 L €T |T £ I I € 4 8 € b [4 £ 3 9 I Z I } Z [4 saapuapy
(4 st'6e st |seelsor|it |e Sy |50 |50 |2 Sl |SE |SL'2 gz (St 3 §s |E gL |sL |2 [4 3 € (54H) Asay wooy
151 951 9z lov vz |8y |s1 € 8 y 8 [ 9 ¥ 9 i 4 ¥ 14 4 9 € £ 9 ] 6 L I |s S 9 g (1dd) asn dwo)
v6E 6SE €S |eg |69 |sot |tvv ¥ SL 9L 8L |24 (¥ WL ¥V 2L |22 |9 oL |Lb 2L ISk |SL |6 ab |¥Z |LL 8L L2 |Ol 9 P Y (s4H) asn dwo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 By0
oz 91 £ D g [ £ Z 3 Z L < L L 3 Z Z 3 Jadedsmap
Ly 0s 9 7 |L 6 L ] I 9 oL | b £ Z 4 4 I 5 I I Zz € z ! I «5¢ @IUDIBAY
vE vt 9 £ 4 vz L Z ¥ i Z 4 S I 6 Z 2 g 4 Z b L50n¥007 199y
148 {4 S 0 v I |E 3 } L Z 13 3 Z 3 Z Z Z v 3 3 4 spsed Aueign
(41 8 fa 0 1 S 0 L L 3 € Z 15155 Y231
81 8L v K] 8 S £ b € S Z I l Z € € L £ 3 I 4 SANE
SIT S01 2 vz |1z |ez |ot v S S L 4 S < 4 14 v 4 4 b L4 L g E € S 4 L L 3 S Z Z g fuersfidony
L0ST BTLT |TST |1 |L0F |ELV | VBT ve |69 |s¢ |08 |22 (96 |49 |98 (99 |SZ |Zv |v.L |0S |08 |96 |[S9 |6 (99 |o® (68 |66 |08 |OE L5 |SS |8F% suouaied Ajieg
a p
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ry0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 p,23Y sulg pay
0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1U3S SUlg pay
13 0z T € 9 v 9 3 4 3 3 i 2 4 13 [4 b I S oS¢ DIUDIDOY
13 0LT 87 |68 |OE |Os |E€T 6 9 ¥ 6 ¥ L ] 9 ] 6 £ L ] L L S L 9 8 (o] S 4 S oL e S LS0M§007 123y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spsed Asesgn
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] saxeq
9 4 0 0 1} 1 T 3 ! siulg/saido)y
1 1 0 0 0 1 0 I S|IEW-T
Brpl 6SST |LLT |PTE |9EE |SSE |L9T L5 |6% (S8 |98 65 (B85S |p9 |EF [00L JOE |E9 |LE |09 |Sv [LOL I¥S |[EE |9S [SS |25 [SOL |Z9 89 (89 |¥9 51 42d
09 €11 6z |v1 |9z |6z |st € 6 < 4 € Z 4 I v £ S 9 S L € S L Z ¥ £ 4 8 S s||eJ auoyd
BET Tzl tz |ty J1e sy vt FAS § 4 ¥ L 4 9 i L 8 6 Z 9 € 9 L L € 2 S ) oL ¥l |E oL |2 14 suosjed Ajleg
U L
O 5B (O SIULIS YW | XL E XN |Z AM|T IWM 4 HL | m 1 W S 4 HL | M 1 W S 4 HL | M 1 W S 4 HL | M 1 W S HL | M 1 W

s|elo] Ajyauow

sje1ol Apjaam

ST/LE/L - STILT/L

S Haam

§Z/9T/L - ST/0L/L

P32 9am

SZ/GHL - SUEWL

€329

STTH/L - ST9/L

z oM

ST/S/L - ST/L

T323M

se-inr




I oL 1 £ Z 0 Zz b 1 ajjuaanp :Aemedeld
1 9L vl L 8 €l Sl 9 £l INPYIVA Aemede|d
z £l 4 0 L £ 0 L 0 8jluaANf g9 uo syoog
W 1:14 44 6€ £ SL 1€ 85 €9 INPY/VA QD uo syoog
s)joog o|pny

9 6¢ 1 oL i L 0L € . ajuaany :sauizebepy
iy 8z¢ IS € 2€ 8€ vL it s UNPW/YA sauizebepy
+60°L 1S9°L 0zv'L 060't 192'1 686 950°L SE6 906 ajiuaAny :syoog
S5°L sgL'ol 605°L 'L 0Z€'1 LYl Sopb'L oL¥'L 2z9'L 1INPY/YA :sHoog
upd

I1dAL TVINIIVN

8 15 ] 8 4 4] 8 oL 1 T
NYO1 AHYHEM YILNI

EEL L£6 £8¢ 2oL 0LL 54 €9 66 el pajejeq sbuipjoH
vLL 812't St 9/l Z8l 12z SZL £91 a8l pausajug sbuipjoH
ALIRLLDY S0THIND

162°L 88¥'s) el 6021 444" 651} 280'L €T’} 8Ll 62L'L 90¢'L 915°L gEY'L £99'} Pa3e|d SpIoH ¥202
%EP 01" %06'L- %66'L %S00t | %SLZi- %Lt vl | %BL'EL- | %E9ZL- 20z woy abueyd QLA %
552'L 88L'e 012’ Sez't SIL'L 6LZ'L 182'L 6e2'L €511 pade|d sploH 5202
ALIRLLDV OT0H

£l Z6 y oL vl 61 L 9L Si (an /m) nvAug isenunog Jeyio
¥ 9z L L b 4 Z 3 (qu jou) [eany :senunog J8uio
08 1SS 951 zoL 25 S5 €9 95 89 (an /m) 110 Kfunog uosieyer
LIg"L L¥9's opy'L 2ov'L e’ 062°L 66%'L 9€e’L £4€'1 (qul ou) [esny :Kunod uosiayer
£5 89¢ 64 0s 85 Ly 54 9¢ 15 abeyiA :funod uosiayer
51 LoL'L 902 8€e 05t iyl 591 veL 19 (a1 /m) Ao :Aunog sueg
¥is oL8's 629 L8y 195 £6¥ 00S 9€S v09 (an ou) jeiny :Aunog sueg
8ro‘L 6€E'L 8GL'L 686 1S0'L ZLo0'L 120°L Sl6 1211 abeyiA :Aunog eueq
T €51 62 €l SE vz 8L 9l 8L uoneujsibey uosied moN
191 SZL'L LEL S8l £vl 051 e LEL 291 JelS ‘suosed
LEE 19g°z 9L Zhp €Ly 182 512 0.2 88l usip|iy) suoned
518'2 Zy'oz Z6L'E £SL'T 2.9' S6L'Z 08T £6L'C Zs0'e 1InpY :suoned
SINNOJ SN

9597 998'LE L9E'C Lip'Z P19 ove'z SEL'Z 168'C 9ES'Z 65L'¢ ¥S8'Z 166'C LEB'Z 595'Z Yuow usuno 143 ¥Z02
629'Z gov'sl ZEO'E 62¥' oLY'e 918'2 258'2 V8’ ¥95'e Yluow aund |49 $Z02
ELY'L 688'6 25€'L 1zy'L Lze'L 18€'L L0¥'L Z6€'L ¥09't saueiqr] Jayl0 woij pamouog
viv'e 006'9) 8¥s'z [AYAr4 vre'e 6.5'2 8€€'C S92°C v19'Z saueIq] 18yl 0} paueo
%002k %99'S¢ %20'2h %9E'0F %0V €Y %06° L %05°EY %SL°LY swal 8108 %
%00°8S %¥E'v9 %86°LS %¥9'6S %09'9S %0L'8S %05°9G %G8'ZS sway| ¥Ed %
%EL'L- %E8 - %9.'G- %028 %S9'8- %96'6- %19°L- %Z6't QLA OMD -0+ %
%SLE" %LEQ %ESL %SL'9- %6% b %09'91- %0G°LL- %L1 14 0} 3K Kyluow OMD - 10 + %
0lg'c sEP'oY 656'Z 6LL'E 4T vL6'Z 60¢'e L6L'E LzL'e 0Ls'e GZe'e 916'c 895’ 8.5'¢ Yuow yusuUN2 OMI IEI0L ¥Z0Z
vic's L1982 S08'E Z8e'e 882'E z8lL'e 85¢'c 00Z'e Zov'e yiuow aund OMO [E10L SZ0Z
ALIRLLDY NOLIYTNOHID

WNS Q1A H3EW3030 H¥3IBW3IAON ¥3F0L00 ¥IEW3ILH3S LsSnony AYYNHE3d AHVINYE



08'6LE ob'LOV 00'GEE 01°00€ 9'€0e 05°ege 0€'8EE 0.'0g2
74 61 6} 0z SZ [44 £C 61
[4:14 LL6'} 84¢ 192 y8e 6lE 162 69¢ 692
619 ZEP'L 8€9 P19 629 295 695 009 (4] [4%:] 165 pLL 809 eeL
165 zel'y 08% ¥SS 8.5 Si9 919 vi9 Se9
ST (413 44 08 ZZ'1e € £¢ [ 0
9 L4 0L H 9l I S 3 0
0 € 4 0 15 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
L 0S L L L G 6 9 L
4 Ll Sl Z 0 0 0 0 0
0l 19 L 8 S 14 S S €
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 I I 0 0 0 0 0 0
szl vi8 L0} 92Z1 €zl (443 6L 9Ll Lrl
L 6€S S8 19 €9 18 26 S8 43
69€ v8s'T 89¢€ 343 92E 9L€ L1€ 154 8.€
S 9¢ 9 (4 14 S 8 9 S
€L €1S iy 9zl 09 c9 €S 1 L6

(aw) wain sod abesn ebeiaay
AeQ 1od sjualD jo # abeiany
s|ua||Q enbiun [ej0L -s18SN S202
18N $83134IM
BAUPIBAD $20T
SAIPIAAQ SZ0Z
INI4aHIN0
(aidoad) ssed 0oz 60 Miln
(sinoyoayo) ssed 0oz 09 miIn
(sinoxoayo) ssed yied aie1s IM
$38SVd ININHIIUNT
allusAnr Ay IsiIy
HNPY/VA AV 2SI
B[IUBAN (SAWESD) 0BPIA
HNPY/VA ‘SBWeD 03pIA
BjluaAnf (aJem)yjos
HNPY/VA ‘aiemyog
SMOUS AL 'saAd
sjiuaanp :saAQ
UNPV/VA :SOAQ
AvV/iensip
ajuaanp :go
INPY/VA “aD
aJIsniy olpny

SINSNEIS AINUOKW £70;




6€'SY6'59%
anjea Su|pu3 yiuo uaung uoRepunod

£5'Z55'€9% |
an|eA Su|pu3 YIuow snojallg uofiepunoy |

rrgsz S SZ'Ir 5 |669¢€5 0001 s|oozs s | oorr s | oosy s | oz6r s | slouaiopy pabowog/isoq
00'8 B 00°€S 00T B 00'€ B 00'T $ | swawadojday pio)y
459 5 8E'p S | 6125 ISIN
ooor s 0001 S $IALQ Y50}4/5pnqio3
000z s 00°1S 009 s|ooor  s|ooT s|oor s buoujwoy
ZI8rs't S 19'I6 s [ 990618 SZS8T S |Ss'ler S| szesr S| 0STEL s|oessr 8 | saido)
SZ'8II S 054 S |0SPES SL8 s |seee s|sce6 s|ose s|osor S | saxo4
8E'696'T $ L y9T S |bE'E9TS 00TIZ S| O0E'46S S| o0vZz S| 00v6EZ s|oootz S siisodaq Jame.g ysed
. 09'8s% S |60°'T60°ZS | vv'00Z'T S| SLTT S |(¢8'299'1) S |(88°552)  $ | LLE9E'T § | sassol/suing
_ (89°'6L)  $ [srses- (s8ve) S |(Le9s) S [(zesz) s |(19'9z) $ |(zose) ¢ | s394
I S9'€9 $|9s8zz S5 |19T6 S | so'ez $ | 1sauaiup
uollepuno4 §135
00'81Z s 00'EL S | 00'sSyT S usodag xog uojieuoq
LYTBE'TST S Tl S| vetLs S ¥6'SSL S| 00'508'SS S | £S'86T'S6 $ PaAIadaY SIUOW [e10]
orsiv'z $ 00'005 S |Ovsse S 00°0ZE S| 0000 $ suoneuoq [e101
WLOLALA sanuanay
0’8 S v0'8 $ | jouoauor
vt S 96'91 S|evve  S|zvrop s|iovt S 0Tt S| LSt S | s
6Z'TE S 9T'ET S €18 § sajjddns
[4:844 S 0000T S |86L S 826", S | 681 S| 6Tr $ | Bunwwosbosy
6L'EE $ LE'6 sftwor s 11°s S| ovy S|ovey $ abojsoq
ZE'SY $ 009 S$|ee $|ssor S| £€9 slzee S| oo8 $ | siouaiom
Jamesg ysed
TL'658'9T S 6v'vST'T S | SETOR'T S |6Ev86'E S| L2691 S| 609BE'T S| Z9Lev'T $ | 1597ZE'S § sasuadx3 s1yauag
89°818'6L S LY'99T'ST S | ZU'EBP'OTS | TP'vEL'OT 6 | BE'SKO'TT S | 8T'svz’'0T S | TZ'280'TT $ | 16°T90°TT S sa5uadx] |auU0sIag
S6'862'S5 LLOOE'Y S| BB'TER'E S| 8E8TY'Yy S| 600TT'L $| £5999°E S| L£TS6's S| 68'606'SZ S sasuadx3 suonesadg
98'S9Z'1Z § OV'66E'E S | 9T4ZT'T S| 69¥99'T S| Iv916'? S| 9696L'z S| Z986z't S| ZZ'€96's S sasuadx3 sjeualely
sasuadx3
IVLOL QLA dny Anp aunf Aey |Ldy youew qa4 uer




10'60% $ - S . $ - $ - $ = 60'6ET $|8b'8S $|8v8s S$|ovsy $|TL8T $|T9TP S |8LEr S |leloL
vog  $ 08  $ | 00T-0¥Z-0T1S5-00-0ST saijddnsg [elioyuer
8VOET S 9691 S |6VYE S |6vvE S| L9VI S OT'vT S |LLST S 000-06€-011S5-00-05T 3SIN
08'0ST $ 00°00T S |86L S |86L S 86'L S|egvr S |L6TT S 000-06Z-0TTSS-00-05T dulwwesdoid
6ZTE $ gT'ET  § ET8T S 000-0T€-0TTSS-00-0ST salddns
OEEr S LE'B s|toot s$s|t100OT S |1ITS S| oy s|ovry S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @3eisod
or'sy $ 009 $ | 009 S|SS0T S| €E9 s|zzs $|oos S 000-TvE-0TT1SS-00-0ST |el=IeN
|eloL J1aqualaq | JaqwanoN | Jaqoyg |saquaydas| 3sndny Anr aunr Aepy jady yaie Aseniqay Alenuer SzZ0Z
sasuadx3y
L1'S0TTS €5°00€ $ | vE'89z $ | oo'ttz S| 0€°L6S $ | 0OWZT S |OOWEZ S |o000TZ S |eloL
|ejoL Jaqualaq | JaqwanoN | JaqojaQ |Jaquaydas| sndny A aunr Aewy jady yaie Aseniqe4q Aenuer SZ07
awodu|
LLee S Q0'0ET $ | OO'TET $ | VO'OET S| O00ET S| ELOET $ | 9V'OET S | VSOET S ‘|ejoL Jameaq ul Yo7 ysed
69°006'2% 8L'€6C $ | VE'66E S | ¥S09E S | 0€LZL S| ELVSE S| 9vvIy S| vSOPE S :|eyoL Jamesq Sujuuidag
|eloL 13qwa23q | JaqwanoN | J3qoypg |Jaquaidas| Isndny Ainr aunf Aepy |rady yaew Aeniqay Asenuer t NHW

SZ0C HSVD All3d




10:11 AM
07/08/25
Accrual Basis

Total 2239 - Cambridge Community Library

Total 2200 - Member Library Liability Fund
TOTAL

South Central Library System Foundation

Account QuickReport
All Transactions
Date Memo Amount  Balance

01/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.29 61,675.52
01/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -28.73 61,646.79
01/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 1,386.81 63,033.60
02/28/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -163.25 62,870.35
02/28/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -29.33 62,841.02
02/28/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.28 62,793.74
03/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -1,289.32 61,504.42
03/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -29.22 61,475.20
03/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.10 61,428.10
04/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 75.21 61,503.31
04/30/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -30.30 61,473.01
04/30/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 61,426.94
05/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 2,200.44 63,627.38
05/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -28.78 63,598.60
05/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 63,552.53
06/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 2,091.09 65,643.62
06/30/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -29.49 65614.13
06/30/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee -47.66 65,566.47

65,566.47 65,566.47

65,566.47 65,566.47

65,566.47 65,566.47

Page 1 of 1



12:03 PM

08/07/25
Accrual Basis

South Central Library System Foundation
Account QuickReport

All Transactions

Date

Memo Amount Balance
08/31/2024 Allocation of Investment Return 946.98 61,612.30
08/31/2024 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -28.32 61,583.98
08/31/2024 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -45.50 61,538.48
09/30/2024 Allocation of Investment Return 1,043.34 62,581.82
09/30/2024 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -28.67 62,553.15
09/30/2024 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.15 62,507.00
10/31/2024 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -1,017.96 61,489.04
10/31/2024 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -29.03 61,460.01
10/31/2024 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.88 61,413.13
11/30/2024 Allocation of Investment Return 2,015.62 63,428.75
11/30/2024 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -28.69 63,400.06
1113012024 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.06 63,354.00
12131/2024 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -1,555.29 61,798.71
12/31/2024 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -29.38 61,769.33
12/31/2024 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.52 61,721.81
01/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.29 61,675.52
01/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -28.73 61,646.79
01/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 1,386.81 63,033.60
02/28/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -163.25 62,870.35
02/28/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -29.33 62,841.02
02/28/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.28 62,793.74
03/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -1,289.32 61,504.42
03/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -29.22 61,475.20
03/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.10 61,428.10
04/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 75.21 61,503.31
04/30/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -30.30 61,473.01
04/30/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 61,426.94
05/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 2,200.44 63,627.38
05/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) -28.78 63,598.60
05/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 63,552.53
06/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 2,091.09 65,643.62
06/30/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -29.49 65614.13
06/30/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee -47.66 65,566.47
07/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return 458.60 66,025.07
07/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee -30.51 65,994.56
07/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee -49.17 65,945.39
Total 2239 - Cambridge Community Library 65,945.39 65,945.39
Total 2200 - Member Library Liability Fund 65,945.39 65,945.39
TOTAL 65,945.39 65,945.39

Page 2



Cambridge Community Library
Operating Reserve Policy DRAFT
04/22/2025

Purpose

The purpose of this Operating Reserve Policy for the Cambridge Community Library (CCL) is to
build and maintain an adequate level of unrestricted net assets to support the organization's
day-to-day operations in the event of unforeseen shortfalls. The reserve may also be used for
one-time, nonrecurring expense that will build long term capacity or provide long-term benefits
such as staff development, or investment in collections or infrastructure. Operating reserves
are not intended to replace a permanent loss of funds or eliminate an ongoing budget gap. The
CCL Board of Trustees intends for the operating reserves to be used and replenished within a
reasonable period of time. This Operating Reserve Policy will be implemented in conjunction
with other financial policies of the organization and is intended to support the goals and
strategies contained in those related policies and strategic and operational plans.

Definitions and Goals

The Operating Reserve Fund is defined as the designated fund set aside by action of the Board
of Trustees. The minimum amount to be designated as operating reserve will be established in
an amount sufficient to maintain ongoing operations and programs for a set period of time,
measured in months. The operating reserve serves a dynamic role and will be reviewed and
adjusted in response to internal and external changes.

The target minimum Operating Reserve Fund is equal to 6 (six) months of average recurring
operating costs. To be clear these are indirect operating funds not direct operating funds. This is
calculated by finding the monthly average from the total annual operating costs of the current
year budget and multiplying that average amount by the number of months’ operating cost
previously stated for the minimum amount of the reserve.

In addition to calculating the actually operating reserve fund at the fiscal year end, the
operating reserve fund target minimum will be calculated each year after approval of the annual
budget. These reserves will be reported to the Board of Trustees and included in the regular
financial reports.

Accounting for Reserves

The Operating Reserve Fund will be recorded in the accounting system and financial statements
as Board Designated Operating Reserve. The Operating Reserve Fund will be funded and
available in cash or cash equivalents. Operating reserves will be maintained in a segregate bank
account or investment fund, in accordance with investment policies.



Funding of Reserves

The Operating Reserve Fund will be funded with surplus unrestricted operating funds. The
Board of Trustees may, from time to time direct that a specific source of revenue be set aside for

operating reserves. Examples may include on-time gifts or bequests, special grants or special
appeals.

Authority to Use Operating Reserves

The use of operating reserves will be presented by the Library Director in consultation with the
Treasurer to the Board for their authorized use of the Operating Reserves. The required use of
operating reserves will be presented to the Board of Trustees at their next scheduled meeting
for approval, accompanied by the description of the analysis and determination of the use of
funds and plans for replenishment to restore the Operating Reserve Fund to the target
minimum amount.

Reporting and Monitoring

The Library Director is responsible for ensuring that the Operating Reserve Fund is maintained
and used only as described in this Policy. Upon approval of the use of operating reserve funds,
the Library Director with assistance from the Village of Cambridge Treasurer will maintain
records of the use of funds and plan for replenishment. The Library Director will provide regular
reports to the Board of Trustees of progress to restore the fund to the target minimum amount.

Relationship to Other Policies (CR Note — delete this section b/c | don't believe we
have any of these at this time?)

The Library Director shall maintain the following board-approved policies, which may contain
provisions that affect the creation, sufficiency and management of the Operating Reserve Fund.

e Investment Policy, including risk tolerance

* Risk Management related policies and tools to diminish risk, including Contingency or
Disaster Preparedness Plan

e Polices related to Operating and Capital Budgeting

¢ Fund Development Policies

Review of Policy

This Policy will be reviewed every other year at minimum, or sooner if warranted by internal or
external events or changes. Changes to the Policy will be presented to and approved by the

Board of Trustees. This Policy upon every revision must be published online with the Cambridge
Community Library operating policies.



